

Community Corrections

County of Yolo

PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211

JUVENILE DETENTION
ibson Road
A 95776
320
S1-1211
Email: probation@yolocounty.org



Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

MINUTES

Monday, July 10, 2017, 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm

County Administration Building
Atrium Training Room
625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

CCP Members, Executive Committee:

Brent Cardall, Chief Probation Officer, Jeff Reisig, District Attorney, Tracie Olson, Public Defender, Ed Prieto, Sheriff, Karen Larsen, HHSA, Shawn Landry, Yolo Superior Court Executive Officer, and John Miller, Winters Police Chief.

Voting Alternates/Staff Present:

Nate Palmer, Lucas Robles, Carolyn West, Jonathan Raven, Dan Fruchtenicht, Cristina Vazquez, Alina Mangru, Jim Provenza, Derrek Kaff, Tom Haynes, Rosario Ruiz-Dark, Sara Gavin, Carrie Scarlata, Mata Fernando, Christina Andrade Lemus, Eric Banuelos, Garth Lewis, and Madeleine Malone.

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions The July 10, 2017, meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called to order at 1:30 pm.
- 2. Approval of Agenda

Motion: Karen Larsen, Second: Tracie Olson, Vote: Passes Unanimously 7:0

3. Approve Minutes of the Community Corrections Partnership Meeting Dated June 5, 2017 (Attachment A)

Motion: Karen Larsen, Second: Ed Prieto, Passes Unanimously 7:0

- 4. Updates
 - A. BSCC Prop 47 Grant Approval and Budget Update (Attachment B) (HHSA/Probation)

HHSA's Agency Director Karen Larson presented. The Board of State and Community Corrections approved funding Yolo County for \$2 million per you for three years, for a total grant award of \$6 million. The majority would be contracted out for services. The project is 38 months long. Yolo's Project(s) targets the homeless mental health and substance abusing populations. The funding will expand the Homeless Neighborhood Court to include WRAP services and the Probation Prop 47 Pilot expansion. Two thirds of the funds were required to be subcontracted out through RFP. The majority will support rapid rehousing and direct services.

- 5. Review Budgeted Programs and Approve 2017-18 Community Corrections Partnership Budget (DFS/Haynes)
 - A. Discuss the need for a full-time CCP Analyst Position (Cardall)
 - B. CCP 2017-18 Budget Summary (Attachment C)
 - C. CCP Program Consolidated Information (Attachment D)
 - D. Sheriff's Budget Recommendation (Attachment E)
 - E. CCP Budget Memo (Attachment F) (DFS/Haynes)

Motion: Establish CCP Budget Subcommittee to meet before August CCP Meeting and return with a recommended budget proposal for CCP consideration. Subcommittee to be comprised of Tom Haynes, Patrick Blacklock, Karen Larsen, Jeff Reisig and Ed Prieto. First: Ed Prieto, Second: Karen Larsen, Passes 4:1:2 (Tracie Olson opposed, Chief Cardall and Shawn Landry abstain)

6. Public Comment - Opportunity for members of the public to address the CCP on subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to CCP business

No public comment.

- 7. Requested Future Agenda Items:
 - A. Quarterly Crime Report for Q4 of 2016 and Q1 of 2017 (Miller)
- 8. Next Meeting: August 14, 2017 at 1:30 in the Atrium Training Room of the County Admin Building
- 9. Adjournment

Motion: Tracie Olson, Second: Ed Prieto, motion passes 7:0

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and regulations adopted implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Community Corrections Partnership Staff Support Liaison at the Yolo County Probation Department, 725 Court Street, First Floor, Woodland CA 95695 or 530-406-4729. In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids of services, in order to participate in a public meeting should contact the Staff Support Liaison as soon as possible and preferably at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.